
IVY GREEN PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
 
1815 IVY POINT COVE
 

JONESBORO, ARKANSAS 72401
 

July 31, 1998 

Jonesboro City Council 
C/o Mayor Hubert Brodell 
City Hall 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Re: J. D. Crocker Rezoning Request 

Dear Aldermen: 

An application has been made by J. D. Crocker for the 
rezoning of certain property on Highland Drive, South 
of Hillcrest School. 

This letter is to advise that Ivy Green Property Owners 
Association has no objections to all of the property 
being zoned to Commercial (C-3) per the agreement 
between Walden Holding Company and the Jonesboro School 
Board. 

Very truly yours, 


